
Local Government Impact

LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION

May 6, 2005

TO: Honorable Kino Flores, Chair, House Committee on Licensing & Administrative Procedures 

FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legislative Budget Board

IN RE: SB1472 by Whitmire ( relating to services provided by manufacturers and distributors of beer 
to beer retailers.), Committee Report 2nd House, Substituted

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Alcoholic Beverage Code as it relates to services provided by manufacturers 
and distributors of beer to beer retailers.

The bill would allow a manufacture or distributor of beer to provide coil-cleaning services, including 
carbon dioxide filters, to beer retailers. The bill would require the cost of providing the carbon 
dioxide filter to be borne by the manufacturer. The Texas Alcoholic Beverage Commission would be 
required to adopt rules implementing the modifications to the Alcoholic Beverage Code no later than 
January 1, 2006.

The bill would be effective September 1, 2005.

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Source Agencies: 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission
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